
From: Ortiz, Monica
To: "Mike Atkins"; Michel, Racquel M.
Cc: Frank Nieto; Sandoval, Gary L.
Subject: RE: NM-1369
Date: Friday, July 01, 2016 8:28:52 AM
Attachments: J20D026_TCL_BP_APPR.pdf
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Good morning Mike, please find attached the approved striping plan that will need to be uploaded
into Eplan so we can approve the building permit. Have the architect let me know when this has
been completed so I can have to front counter staff forward me the work flow immediately and we
can get your building permit approved. Thanks      
 
Monica Ortiz
Planning Department – Transportation & Hydrology
Development & Building Services Division 
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
t 505-924-3981
f 505-924-3864
 

From: Mike Atkins [mailto:matkins@dickeys.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:32 PM
To: Ortiz, Monica; Michel, Racquel M.
Cc: Frank Nieto
Subject: NM-1369
 
Attached is the striping plan with dimensions and drive lanes.
 
Please review and let us know when approved-thanks for agreeing to get back to us on it today.  This
the last thing we need for our permit.
 
Appreciate your willingness to work with us.
 
We are Barbecue!

Mike Atkins
Senior Design Manager
Dickey's Barbecue Restaurants, Inc.
4514 Cole Avenue, Suite 1015
Dallas, Texas 75205
O:  972-248-9899 EXT:101 | C: 214-808-3062
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From: Glen Ross [mailto:gross@fmgroup.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 4:25 PM
To: Mike Atkins
Subject: NM-1369
 
Mike
A little hard to read until you zoom in.
 
Thanks glen
 
Glen I Ross
Senior Project Manager
 

FM GROUP INC
Architecture | Due-Diligence | Environmental | Wireless
 

15974 N 77th Street, Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260
T: 602.277.7877  D: 480.397.0005  F: 602.277.8288  C: 602.369.8519
 
We have a NEW website! Visit us at www.fmgroup.net.
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